RFP #2020-02

Addendum #1

The following questions have been received to date:

1. Will the new color scheme be the same as the existing? NO, we will be using three
colors on the front of the building and one color on the north wall and back of the
building. New scheme shall compliment the surrounding buildings.
2. What sheen will be applied? Eggshell
3. Is there a water source close by for power washing? YES on both sides
4. Does the scope include painting the "Snohomish Health District" sign? YES It appears
to be the same color as the entry accent. Yes, it is
5. There appears to be some fairly isolated areas needing stucco repair. Will this be
completed by another contractor prior to painting? We did not plan on a separate
contractor for stucco repairs prior to painting. Proposer may address in their proposal.
6. Does this estimate include tax? YES
7. Is there an engineer’s price estimate? NO
8. Are we painting the South wall that butts up to the apartment building? We will not be
painting the South wall other than an approximately 3 foot wide section on the southeast
corner, you should be able to reach that section with the lift you are using for the front of
the building.
9. Do we need a side walk permit for are boom lift? You will most likely need a sidewalk
permit for the boom lift (successful bidder must abide by all City of Everett permit
requirements).
10. Are there two body colors on the back and front walls? NO, please see question #1
11. Can we use the roof of the small winery below the North wall? NO, you will need a
swing stage or some other means of reaching the north wall as the winery roof will not
be available.
12. Do we have to use a swing stage? It is the contractor’s responsibility to determine what
equipment is necessary to complete the job.

13. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? NO
14. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? NO

15. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at
www.mygovwatch.com/free NO

16. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? WEBS – Washington
Electronic Bidding System

